



## Shaik Bepari Jabeer

Electrical Engineer

[sbjabeer@gmail.com](mailto:sbjabeer@gmail.com)

+966-569281514

### Nationality

Indian

### Education

- Bachelor of technology in Electrical and Communication Engineering from JNTU University (2010-2014).

### Professional Experience

- 11 Years in Electrical services

### Professional Affiliations

- SCE

### Additional Training:

- Auto Cad
- Dialux 4.13
- ETAP (Basics)

### Codes and Design Standards:

- National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)
- National Electrical Code (NEC)
- Saudi Building Code (SBC)
- International Electrotechnical Commission(IEC)

### Core Skills

- Designing
- Supervision & Commissioning
- Quality Management
- Scheduling & follow-ups

### Languages

- English (Expert Level)
- Urdu (Native Speaker)
- Arabic (Moderate)
- Telugu (Expert)

### Electrical Systems      ELV Systems

- |  |  |
|--|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Lighting</li><li>• Small Power</li><li>• Mech.Power</li><li>• Earthing</li><li>• Lightning</li><li>• CBS</li></ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Fire Alarm</li><li>• Data &amp; Telephone</li><li>• Public Address</li><li>• CCTV</li><li>• Access Control</li><li>• Intercom</li><li>• MATV</li><li>• BMS</li></ul> |
|--|--|

### BIOGRAPHY

Electrical Engineer With 11 Years of Experience in Designing of Electrical Systems with excellent knowledge of design review, and from design development to installation, Five-star hotels, high rise buildings, commercial buildings, Residential Buildings. Shop drawings design, and review material submittals approved, thus possessing very good ability to work in all types of environment effectively with a very good understanding.

### WORK EXPERTISE

- Review the Electrical shop drawings, material Submittals, pre-qualifications, and technical calculations alongside method statements, ITPs, and Quality checklist.
- Prepare Concept and Detail Design drawings in Consideration with contract specifications for the following systems from the Scratch of the Electrical Systems and Low Current/ELV Systems.
- Technical review of all Equipment's, LV Panels & other Material Submittals in order to compliance with Contract Documents, Specification and Drawings.
- Preparation of Single Line diagrams(SLD's) , Voltage drop Calculations Cable Sizing, Cable tray Calculations etc.,
- Preparation of Method of Statements for the Electrical Equipments.
- Preparation of Material Take-off from the Shop drawings and Sending request to Suppliers and Co-ordination for the Quotation.
- Participating in the Preparation of tender documents in the stage of bidding the Project for the Electrical Discipline.
- Preparing the Riser diagrams for the LV and ELV Systems, Sizing Circuit breakers , Load Schedules for the Electrical panels.
- Prepare and provide Monthly Progress reports along with trackers to monitor the work progress of the Contractor and provide requested documents from the Client.
- Oversee the Testing and Commissioning for all Electrical systems with third party if requires.
- Oversee Ensure that the Quality of all Electrical works in compliance with the Project quality plan & Inspection test Plan.

## KEY PROJECTS & ACTIVITIES

- King Abdullah Humanitarian foundation: Sofitel Five Star Hotel & Infra(wet-utilities)
- Birds Market retrofitting Aziziyah.
- Tayma New Sales Depot.
- Turaif New Sales Depot.
- LBN-Lolowa Naft bint Villa.
- Lantern House Villa.
- Mousa Al Mousa Residential Villa.
- Neom Water Transmission System from Gayal to Al-Bada reservoir to Magna BPT.(GTAM)
- Neom Water Transmission System from Al-Bada reservoir to Lower Mountain reservoirs (ATAM)
- Narjis Masjid (G+3)– Riyadh.
- Industrail Warehouses (20 Warehouses)– Riyadh.

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Year	Position	Company	Country
Dec 2024 – Present	Electrical Engineer	Alyusr Engineering Consultant	KSA
Jul 2023 – Nov 2024	Electrical Engineer (Tech Dept.)	Mutlaq Al-Ghowairi contracting	KSA
Nov 2019 – June 2023	Electrical Engineer (Tech Dept.)	Mobco Civil Construction	KSA
Aug 2015 – Oct 2019	Electrical Engineer	Tilad Construction	KSA

## WORKING EXPERIENCE

July 2023 - Nov 2024 **AlYusr Engineering Consultant** **Electrical Engineer**

Client :-

Almarai



- Review Electrical drawings and Materials such as Lighting, Small Power, HVAC Power, Earthing and Lightning System.
- Reviewing Method Statements, ITP, TQ, RFI, Shop drawings and Asbut drawings
- Completes a variety of assignments such as drawings, specifications, and other materials suitable for procurement and construction purposes.
- Provide technical advice and recommendations for site and technical issues other materials suitable for procurement and construction purposes.
- Site Inspections with the construction team to ensure site activities in an optimized way.

July 2023 - Nov 2024 **Mutlaq Al Ghowairi Contracting** **Electrical Engineer**

Client :-

NEOM



Consultant :-

Bechtel



- Prepare and Design Electrical drawings such as Lighting, Small Power, HVAC Power, Earthing and Lightning System.
- Review Design drawings and prepaing and Material Take-off for the Electrical systems.
- Completes a variety of assignments such as drawings, specifications, and other materials suitable for procurement and construction purposes.
- Preparing Material take-off for the Electrical systems and coordinating with procurement department in raising purchase order(P.O).

Nov 2019 - June 2023 **Mobco Civil Construction** **Electrical Engineer**

Client :- **King Abdullah Foundation humanitarian**



Consultant :- **Khatib & Alami**



- Prepare technical material submittals, shop drawings and as-built drawings submitted to Consultant in compliance with Contract requirements.
- To get engineering review and approval from the Consultant. Identify and report on discrepancies in original design or in contract documents which necessitate contract modifications.
- Monitors BOQ'S and associated construction contractors' Electrical field activities for adherence to Contract requirements i.e. scope of work(SOW), procedures, costs, schedule, installation, testing and commissioning activities, including but not limited to the following systems; Lighting, Power, Mech. Equipment Power, Earthing, Data & telephone, Fire Alarm System, CCTV, Public address, Intercom, MATV, Access Control System.

Aug 2015 - Oct 2019 **Tilad Construction** **Electrical Engineer**

- Prepare the Electrical shop drawings, material submittals, Pre-qualifications.
- Prepare the Lux calculations for lighting system in dialux software
- Prepare the Load schedules for the panel boards manually in excel sheet.
- Prepare the Voltage drop calculations, single line diagram (SLD) for Electrical system.